CITY OF Exfsd

All-America City

FORT LAUDERDALE M

August 1, 2025

Mr. Scott Bakos, Sr. Vice President Sentvia Email: sbakos@bermelloajamil.com
Bermello, Ajamil & Partners, LLC and
900 SE 3rd Avenue, Suite 100 Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Re: Notice of Intent to Terminate for Convenience: Agreement, Request for Qualifications (RFQ) Event No. 157,
Holiday Park Parking Garage Design Criteria Package — REVISED ON 8/11/2025 TO CORRECT SCRIVENER’S
ERROR ON COMMISSION DATE

Dear Mr. Bakos:

Please be advised that in accordance with Article 12- Miscellaneous, of the Agreement pursuant to RFQ No.157,
Holiday Park Parking Garage Design Criteria Package between Bermello, Ajamil & Partners, LLC ("Consultant") and
the City of Fort Lauderdale ("City"), this correspondence shall serve as the City's official notice of intent to terminate
for convenience the above referenced Agreement.

Article 12, provision 12.2.2, of the Agreement states:

12.2.2 Termination for Convenience: In the event this Agreement is terminated for convenience,
CONSULTANT shall be paid for any services performed and accepted by the CITY to the date
the Agreement is terminated. Compensation shall be withheld until all documents specified in
Section 11.3 of this Agreement are provided to the CITY. Upon being notified of CITY’s election
to terminate, CONSULTANT shall refrain from performing further services or incurring additional
expenses under the terms of this Agreement. Under no circumstances shall CITY make payment
for services which have not been performed.

An agenda item is tentatively scheduled for September 2 3, 2025, for the City Commission to consider and take action
on the recommendation to terminate this contract.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Michelle Lemire at (954) 828-6167 or by e-mail at
mlemire@fortlauderdale.gov.

Thank you for your interest in doing business with the City and wish you all the best in your future endeavors!

Respectfully,
Glenn Marcos s e s oo
Glenn Marcos, CPPO, CPPB, FCPM, FCPA
Chief Procurement Officer/Assistant Finance Director-Procurement

cC: Kimberly Mosley, Assistant City Attorney
Milos Majstorovic, Director, Transportation and Mobility
Kristin Thompson, Acting Deputy Director, Transportation and Mobility
Danica Gruijicic, Senior Project Manager, Transportation and Mobility
Michelle Lemire, Procurement Administrator, Finance
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